

CURRICULUM VITAE

LESLEY HEAP EYRE

EDUCATION

Colby College, Waterville, Maine

University of Miami, Coral Gables, Florida

Bachelor of Arts, Cum Laude
Phi Kappa Phi; Delta Theta Mu

American Educational Institute, Basking Ridge, New Jersey

“Law for the Claimsman”



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Travelers Insurance 1976-1981

Assistant Supervisor/Senior Claims Representative.

Home Insurance 1984-1986

Supervisor.

Brite Music, Inc. 1986-1990

Director. Self employed.

Claims Overload 1990

Claims Representative.

Allstate Commercial Claims 1990

Senior Commercial Claims Representative.

claims resource management, inc.

P.O. Box 250 • 33345 Santiago Road • Acton, California 93510
Telephone: (661) 265-6400 • Fax: (661) 265-6450 • www.crmi.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

Insurance Company of the West 1990-1996

Senior Claims Specialist/Supervisor.

Claims Resource Management, Inc./ACCLAIM Administrators 1996-Present

Assistant Claims Manager.

OTHER PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

San Diego Bar Association, San Diego, California

Panelist, **Legal Malpractice Avoidance**, February 1995

BACKGROUND

Extensive background in determining coverage issues, structured settlements, preparing litigation budget plans, and accurately reserving claims. Focused on effective investigation, and negotiation of claims. Effective resolution of litigated, complex and sensitive claims. Consistently provides insureds with a high level of service and professionalism. Proficient with computerized claims handling systems.

Direct experience in casualty/property commercial liability (specializing in construction defects, product liability and serious injury), legal malpractice, life/health agents errors and omissions, bad faith litigation and supervision and training of claims personnel.

claims resource management, inc.

P.O. Box 250 • 33345 Santiago Road • Acton, California 93510
Telephone: (661) 265-6400 • Fax: (661) 265-6450 • www.crmi.com